
Message 

From: Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com] 
Sent: 6/7/2019 9:03:20 AM 
To: Anitra Rice [ARice@esassoc.com]; Olivia Chan [OChan@esassoc.com]; Chris Holmquist 

[CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Schreiner, Eric 

[Eric.Schreiner@aecom.com]; steve.duethman@aecom.com; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala 
Wilcox]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Blake Barroso [BBarroso@esassoc.com] 

CC: 
Subject: 

Kaiser, Chris [chris.kaiser@aecom.com] 
RE: IBEC - Noise 

I found one of the articles we had previously used in part to substantiate the use of "non-standard" sound wall design. 

Heidi 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Anitra Rice 
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 11:22 AM 

To: Anitra Rice; Heidi Rous; Olivia Chan; Chris Holmquist; Dennis Kanuk; Schreiner, Eric; steve.duethman@aecom.com; 
mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; Christina Erwin; Blake Barroso 

Cc: Kaiser, Chris 

Subject: IBEC - Noise 
When: Friday, June 7, 2019 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Call In: 

Follow-up from Tuesday's call. 

Join meeting In my \!Vebex Personal Roorn 

Join frorn a video conferencing systern or application 

Dial .. , ..... :.:·":"-. .. ,: ......... , .... ,.:·"·.:, ... :·,, .. , ... , ... ,.:·.: ... , .... , .... "·':" ... ,·.:·, . .-.·.:. 

You can also dial 173.243268 and enter your number. 

If you are the you can also entet your host Plf\1 in ymff video confer·encing m application to stati the 

Join by phone 
United States Toll (Los Angeles) 




